IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held August 9, 1983

Present: President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

Robert Morgan appeared before the Commission to express interest in the time study to be performed by Continuing Education Department of Parkersburg Community College.

In regard to the time study, the Commission signed an Agreement between it and the Continuing Education Department of Parkersburg Community College stating that the College will use and analyze the Position Analysis Questionnaire (PAQ) for a fee of \$1059.50. Copy of Agreement is attached.

Upon advertisement to bid for five Sheriff's Department cruisers and two sets of blue lights the following bids were received: Carl Butcher (for the two sets of lights) 31.26 ea.; Jeffrey Webber (1980 Dodge St. Regis) 550.00/ Oran Smith (1981 Ford LTD) 1,000; Mike St. Clair (for 1 of 3 Dodges) 500.00; Ho-Jo, Inc. (all cars) 3350. It was the unanimous decision of this Commission to accept the Bid from Carl Butcher for the lights and the Bid from Ho-Jo, Inc., for the cars. Copy attached.

Various Personal Property tax tickets to be impropered for clerical errors were signed by the Commission and forwarded to Probate. Copies attached.

No Purchase Orders were approved.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

arrish President

Comm ter L. Buck1 oner, Dex

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

August 9. 1983

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: AGREEMENT BETWEEN WOOD COUNTY COMMISSION AND CONTINUING EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF PARKERSBURG COMMUNITY COLLEGE ON TIME STUDY

<u>O</u> <u>R</u> <u>D</u> <u>E</u> <u>R</u>

Upon the unanimous decision of this County Commission, it is ORDERED that there will be an Agreement between the Wood County Commission and the Continuing Education Department of Parkersburg Community College to complete a review of the full-time employees in all departments of Wood County utilizing the Position Analysis Questionnaire (PAQ) at a time/place convenient to these departments and as arranged by

-the County Administrator.

The fee to be charged is \$1,059.50 and are for the following items:

- A. Purchase and use of the PAQ materials for up to 140 full-time employees
- B. Analysis of all questionnaire data collected
- C. Preparation of a summary report including a verbal interpretation of same for the County Commissioners

Entered this the 9th day of August, 1983.

Approved: THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY an ULIAN President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

ENTERED: August 9, 1983

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: SEALED BIDS RECEIVED UPON ADVERTISEMENT TO BID FOR FIVE (5) SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT CRUISERS AND TWO SETS OF BLUE LIGHTS

<u>O R D E R</u>

Upon advertisement to bid for five (5) Sheriff's Department cruisers and two (2) sets of blue lights, the following bids were received:

> Carl Butcher Rt. 1 Washington, WV 26181 (On two sets of lights) . .\$31.26 ea.

Jeffrey Webber 502 Fream Street Pennsboro, WV 26415 (1980 Dodge St. Regis). . .\$550.00

Oran Smith Box 94 Ben's Run, WV 26135 (1981 Ford LTD) ...\$1,000.00

Mike St. Clair 3471 Packard Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 (for 1 of 3 Dodges) ...\$500.00

It was the unanimous decision of this Commission to accept the two following bids:

...

Carl Butcher Rt. 1 Washington, WV 26181 (two sets of lights) . . .\$31.26 ea. Ho-Jo, Inc. P. O. Box 554 Parkersburg, WV 26101 (All 3 Dodges & the 2 Fords-all cars, no lights) . . .\$3350.00

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY an U. ele r President, William C. Parrish er, Dexter L. Buc a Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

17

ENTERED: August 9, 1983

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY udlap, Connu Sue DISTRICT 1908 Selon Rd. TICKET NO. DATE (Aug 9, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: puble assessed with triber H 21815 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissione NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Hudley, Leorge L. P.O. Box 2068 DISTRICT '83 99 - 11 TICKET NO. 8/9 Parkersburg, W.V. 26101 DATE _____ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Double assessed in name of Dudley Deorge Ly moroper: Lewis Dudley Will pay ticket in correct name (Lewis) Brown The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissione

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY 1981 Supp. WOOD COUNTY aty DISTRICT _ Stine, Jachie a 2408 Morningside ave TICKET NO. _16483 aug 4, 1983 DATE -This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Uchicle Had been assessed and paid you in Cabell County . (Double assessed) Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Main Commissione Commissioner 422-3338

• ,		No
	PERSON	AL PROPERTY
WOOD COUN	TV	
Carmichael,	•	DISTRICT Vienna
917 - 16th. Vienna, WV	Street	ТІСКЕТ NO 4950
		DATE August 4, 1983
This is to certify	that this ticket or portion thereof	, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
is secured l	ld be impropered due to by Real Estate Mortgage pplemental tax on decla of this ticket has been checked	b the fact the promisary note declared e, therefore, not taxable. Taxpayer ared automobile. by:
Approved by EU	GENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, o	r his authorized deputy,
		K.K. Mason
	A sal	
Commissioner	And DA	
Commissioner	Jetu A Hank	they f
C		
	an a	
C	,	No
		AL PROPERTY 1983 Lad
	PERSON	AL PROPERTY 1993 TUP
WOOD COUN		Cilia
Evans, En 1014 14	restine	DISTRICT
1214, 14	TG 57,	TICKET NO. 18872
Philos		DATE _ ULC 4, 1983
This is to certify	that this ticket or portion thereof	, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
The making	, was incorrect	, as noted, is improper for the following reason.
a 79 Mona	a not a 1/8 (chaa.	-1 11.4.1
The erroneousness	s of this ticket has been checked	by:
Approved by EU	GENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, o	
e		K.K. Mullon
Commissioner	Alming	·
Commissioner	Later Holfunde	X.

and the second second

L

PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNT hillips Petroleum Co Real EstatoISTRICT _____ City TICKET NO. 26394-1983 P.O. Bac 4833 DATE ____ August 4,1983 Atlanta Da 30302 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper All with 1416 Walker Dist. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT <u>Harkuslung Dut</u> TICKET NO. <u>2240 - 1983</u> International Mican Septem be % Thop Day Dupy PO Bax 598 Phaenix az 85001 DATE august 4, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper equipment removed 3/1/82 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: _____ DEPITTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commiss Commissione

NO.

NO. _____

PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Williams MADI ('UNI. TICKET NO. 2993 DATE (119.5, 1983 is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: mp turnedin 68 Ciw phowid be 78 Chew TK. Heeld, 83 supplement on Chev 77 Impala + 78 Chev TK 121. ABidenen The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy-Mason Commissione Commissione NO. ... PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT ______ City______ TICKET NO. 26609-1983 Jack Koon 2609 -21 At aue Harkevslung DATE . This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Aupuper Buisness sald, pusos didn't acquire the assets CBrown The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: ____ DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, R.K. Mason Commission Commissioner

Call when appendich	
428-5276	No
PERSONA	L PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Kelley, Mullunn 2501 - Cone Rd Philes, WI This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, : M. p. Aptim reported using the. The arrong the set of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 7, 1963</u> as noted, is improper for the following reason: hicle will pay Back in on contrat <u>City</u>
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or Commissioner	DEPUTY
	No L PROPERTY
WODE COUNTY Hughes, Hammy &. 1005 Olive St. Caty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Double Assessed in Mar Mane. Hillpay ticker i The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked b	y: DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or Commissioner	his authorized deputy, K. Mason

•	No
PERSONAL	PROPERTY
Hood COUNTY His Villey Sand Cs POPSic 5025 Vien	DISTRICT <u>Ulenni</u> TICKET NO. <u>7734-1983</u> DATE <u>Queg 8, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason:
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Angeloge Addit own low C.	nores, is improper for the contoining reasons
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or hi	s authorized deputy,
Commissioner from A	
Commissioner John Structure	×)
	No
PERSONAL	No
WOOD COUNTY	- PROPERTY
	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY	- PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>(ity</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u>
WOOD COUNTY ace exterminators This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25555 - 1983 DATE Queg 8, 1983 a noted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY ace exterminators This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25555 - 1983 DATE Queg 8, 1983 a noted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY All Exterminators	DISTRICT <u>Lity</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 8, 1983</u> s noted, is improper for the following reason: JACO Just Control .
WOOD COUNTY Alle Atterministors This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Auguoge Double with The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 8, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: JACO Just Control. <u>Chrown</u> DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY All Cyterministors This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Augroper Double with	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 8, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: JACO Just Control. <u>Chrown</u> DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Alle Atterministors This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Auguoge Double with The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 8, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: JACO Just Control. <u>Chrown</u> DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY are a first to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Auguogue Daulle with The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>25555 - 1983</u> DATE <u>Aug 8, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: JACO Just Control. <u>Chrown</u> DEPUTY

•,

	NO			
PERSONA	L PROPERTY			
WOOD COUNTY Williams Delga W 1208 Stors OF Ulenna, WU 26105 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Smp Hus is a Special Hy eyempt The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked b Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or Commissioner Humble Commissioner Commissioner	DEPUTY			
422 - 6785 No PERSONAL PROPERTY				
WOOD COUNTY Browning, Mary E, 632 Madiaon Ave., Apt/ Parkerolurg, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a moroper; Paid 82 taken	DISTRICT			
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	()R			
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h Commissioner Advand Commissioner Advand	nis authorized deputy, K. Mason			

	No
PERSONA	
WOOD COUNTY Byers Male 901. 13th St. City This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Double assessed with	DISTRICT $Gity$ TICKET NO. 11852 $S1'$ DATE $S-S-S3$ as noted, is improper for the following reason:
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	deputy
Commissioner Ann Stander	L.K. Maron
PERSONA	No
Sears Raebuch & Co	A
2568E 555 Gues Lancaster Que	DISTRICTULY & ULEARD TICKET NO DATE DATE (1983)
D568E 555 Gast Lancasta Que At Nauil Fa 19087 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	ТІСКЕТ NO. <u>778/- 1983</u>
D568E 555 Gast Lancasta Que At Nauil Fa 19087 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	TICKET NO. <u>M81-1983</u> DATE <u>lung 9.1983</u> as noted, is improper for the following reason: for investory will pay Superlemental y: <u>UBRAVE</u> DEPUTY

÷